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ADDENDUM NO. 4 

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR 

ALDER CREEK WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES PROJECT 

CITY OF SANDY 

This addendum, issued on the 8th day of January 2026, affects the request for proposal 

documents for the Alder Creek Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Project and shall be deemed 

an integral part of the above referenced documents. 

 

All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum under Article 5 of Section C-410, Bid Form. 

 

All changes, corrections, deletions and/or additions to the initial bidding documents enumerated 

herein shall be included in the Bidder’s Proposal.  In case of any conflict between the drawings, 

specifications, and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

ITEM A – BIDDER QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

- Refer to attached Clarification Log (Attachment 1) 

ITEM B – REVISED SECTIONS 

 

SECTION 26 29 23 – Variable-Frequency Motor Controllers 

• Replace any reference to IEEE 519-1992 to IEEE 519-2014 

 

SECTION 26 35 26 - Active Harmonic Filters 

• Replace any reference to IEEE 519-1992 to IEEE 519-2014 

 

ITEM C – REVISED DRAWINGS 

 

DRAWINGS (Attachment 2.1 – 2.2) 

• Replace Sheet E-601-D with the Attached Sheet, E-601-D. 

• Replace Sheet E-601 with the Attached Sheet, E-601. 

 



Alder Creek Water Treatment Upgrades Project Addendum #4
Attachment #1

ID

Reference
[Section] | [Part] or

[Drawing #] Question/Comment Response/Clarification/Modification
A4.1 01 64 00 For the Owner-furnished membrane treatment containers:

 (a)Will delivery dates and sequencing be coordinated with the 
Contractor prior to shipment?

 (b)Will the vendor provide stamped lifting/rigging instructions, or is 
the Contractor expected to develop stamped rigging plans?

 (c)Are there any special staging or environmental requirements for 
storage prior to installation?

(a) Delivery dates will be coordinated with Contractor prior to 
shipment. Anticipated date of delivery of the membrane equipment 
is June 2026. 
(b) Vendor will NOT be providing stamped lifting/rigging 
instructions. Contractor is responsible for offloading. Vendor will be 
providing general handling instructions.
(c) Beyond normal construction storage, the membrane containers 
shall be stored on a flat surface. Furthermore, the membrane 
modules are stored in a preservative fluid which must remain 
between 32 - 104 degrees Fahrenheit.

A4.2 - Is there a possibility of visiting the site again to look at the existing 
electrical?

We are not offering any additional site visits at this time.  However, 
photographs of the existing electrical infrastructure have been 
uploaded to the City's Bid/RFP site for Bidders information.

A4.3 01 64 00 OFCI Warranty Commencement
Please confirm when the warranty period begins for Owner-
furnished membrane equipment and Owner-furnished electrical 
equipment (delivery, installation, startup, or Substantial Completion).
Additionally, please clarify whether the Contractor bears 
responsibility for any warranty gaps resulting from delivery timing or 
delayed startup.

In accordance with Appendix A.1 Section 01 74 00-5 (Membrane 
Contract), the warranty commences when water first touches the 
membranes or 6 months after shipment, whichever comes first. 
Refer to Section 00 70 00, 00 80 50 & 01 74 00 of Appendix A.1 for 
the extent and details of the membrane suppliers warranty.
For the electrical procurement contract, in accordance with 
Appendix C.1 Section P700 Article 9, the correction period begins 
after the acceptance of the Goods and Special Services. Refer to 
Section P-700 & P-800 of Appendix C.1 for details of the electrical 
equipment procurement warranty.

A4.4 01 64 00 OFCI Storage Duration and Conditions
If Owner-furnished membrane or electrical equipment is delivered in 
advance of installation readiness, please confirm whether there are:

 1.Maximum allowable storage durations
 2.Environmental or protection requirements beyond normal 

construction storage
 3.Manufacturer constraints that the Contractor must maintain

Owner-furnished equipment shipping and delivery shall be 
coordinated with Contractor prior to shipment. 
1) There is not an established maximum storage duration.
2) Beyond normal construction storage, the membrane containers 
shall be stored on a flat surface. Furthermore, the membrane 
modules shall be stored in a preservative fluid which must remain 
between 32 - 104 degrees Fahrenheit.
3) Additional storage constraints are provided in the equipment 
submittals.

Response or Clarification IssuedQuestion/Comment from Bidder (if applicable)

Clarification Log
1 of 3
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Reference
[Section] | [Part] or

[Drawing #] Question/Comment Response/Clarification/Modification

Response or Clarification IssuedQuestion/Comment from Bidder (if applicable)

A4.5 01 64 00 Vendor Startup Scope Limits
Please confirm the scope and duration of vendor startup services 
included in the Owner-procured membrane and electrical equipment 
contracts.
Additionally, clarify whether additional site visits, extended 
commissioning, or return trips beyond those services are the 
responsibility of the Contractor.

In addition to Section 01 75 00 Equipment Testing and Startup 
(Water Systems), refer to Appendix A.1 Section 01 66 00 
Commissioning of the Membrane Equipment for information 
pertaining to the start-up services of the membrane equipment.
Regarding the electrical equipment start-up services, refer to the 
equipment specifications of Appendix C.1.

A4.6 01 64 00 Field Modifications to OFCI
If field modifications or adjustments to Owner-furnished equipment 
are required to accommodate installation conditions or interface with 
other systems, please clarify whether such modifications are:

 1.Performed by the equipment vendor
 2.Performed by the Contractor
 3.Addressed through a change to the procurement contract

In accordance with Appendix A.1 Section 01 62 00 Part 3.01.E. 
Contractor shall be responsible for making adjustments and/or 
modifications to the installation process that may become 
necessary to ensure that the equipment is properly installed. 
Contractor shall coordinate any warranty or non-conformance 
issues arising prior to final close out of the job with the Vendor.

A4.7 26 29 23 & 26 35 26 Power Quality Compliance Responsibility
Please confirm whether the Contractor is responsible for overall 
power quality compliance for the complete electrical system, 
including interactions between Owner-furnished electrical 
equipment, Contractor-furnished VFDs, and active harmonic filters.

See Specifications 26 29 23 and 26 35 26. The Contractor is 
responsible for overall power quality compliance in accordance with 
PGE requirements. Replace all references to IEEE 519-1992 with 
IEEE 519-2014. 

A4.8 01 64 00 & 01 75 00 Integrated System Startup Acceptance Criteria
Please clarify the acceptance criteria and authority for determining 
successful integrated startup of the membrane system, including 
coordination between Owner-furnished membrane equipment, 
Contractor-installed piping, electrical, and controls systems.

Start-up and testing is identified in specification 01 75 00 
Equipment Testing and Startup (Water Systems) and Appendix A.1 
Section 01 67 00, Acceptance Testing of Membrane Equipment.

A4.9 Ref: Drawing ES-101, 
General Sheet Note #5 
& Drawing E-501.

[Reference] Note gives instructions for underground electrical 
conduits and refers you to drawing E-501. Drawing E-501 shows two 
details for installation of underground conduit (E2001 & E2002) - 
one having sand fill and the other having concrete encasement. 
Please verify that detail E2001 with sand fill shall be utilized for this 
project.

Detail E2001 (sand fill) is acceptable.

A4.10 A-512-D Architectural details show an extended roof curb for skylights and 
equipment hatches. These details only indicate insulation, but no 
supporting members or substrates. Please clarify height 
requirements and structrual details for how these curbs are to be 
constructed.

This question is associated with Addendum #3 which is a related 
question regarding skylight curb. The premanufactured curb 
product mentioned in Addendum #3 is an acceptable substitution 
following Section 01 25 13 of the Project Manual procedure, and 
performance is equal to details 3/A-512-D and 5/A-512 D and 
related product specifications. The minimum height is 8" per details 
2/A-512-D and 3/A-512-D. 

Clarification Log
2 of 3
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Reference
[Section] | [Part] or

[Drawing #] Question/Comment Response/Clarification/Modification

Response or Clarification IssuedQuestion/Comment from Bidder (if applicable)

A4.11 S-101-B Existing structure B appears to have a pipe trench running parallel to 
gridline 1, just to the right of Bladder Surge Tank TNK-B400. A large 
portion of this trench is within the extents of the slab demolition plan. 
It is unlcear how much/if this trench should be replaced or retrofit 
into the new work. 

Per keynote 14 on sheet DM-100-B, retain and protect this existing 
sump. 

A4.12 n/a Can as-built drawings of existing structure B be provided for 
reference?

Record drawings shall be uploaded to the City's Bid/RFP web page 
for use by Bidders. The accuracy of these record drawings has not 
been independently verified by the Engineer or Owner.

A4.13 21 13 13 Is it the intent for fire suppression system pipes and sprinklers to be 
surface mounted and exposed on the finished ceiling surface?

The Contractor is responsible for designing and installing a wet 
pipe type fire suppression system in accordance with Specification 
21 13 13, including pipe routing and supports. Sprinklers shall be 
located according to Specification 21 13 13, Section 2.2N.

A4.14 C-300 Sheet Keynote #3 Sheet C-300 note 3 indicates a "segmented block wall" enclosure at 
the septic tank. Is the intent to use a standard sized eco block? 
Please provide further detail.

Standard Size Ecoblocks are an acceptable substitution.

A4.15 G-211 Fall protection systems are included in the deferred submittals list, 
but are not indicated elsewhere on drawings or in specs. Please 
clarify if and where a permanent fall protection system is required.

Please see sheet M-101-C, 'General Sheet Note' #9 indicating that 
the contractor shall provide ladder fall prevention system and 
vertical safety climb extension at the 'MF Feed Tank' (Structure 
'C'). In the specifications, please refer to Division 33, sections 33 
16 10-6, Subsection 2.9.A.4, and 33 16 23-6, Subsection 2.7.A.4, 
respectively.

A4.16 EY-101, EY-202, and 
EY-700

The electrical plans EY-101, EY-202, and EY-700 mention cameras.  
I’m not seeing anything in the specs.  Is this scope being provided 
by owner?

Owner is procuring cameras. Contractor shall furnish and install the 
wiring/conduit to the locations shown in the plans. Owner shall 
install cameras.

Clarification Log
3 of 3
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